Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/anilchaudhry-9810b51a (LinkedIn) www.se.com/in/en/ (Company)

Top Skills

Business Strategy Management Engineering

Honors-Awards

India's Zinnov NextGen Employee Experience Award

Horasis-KPMG award for Indian Business Leader of the Year for 'Business Transformation'

Chevalier de la Legion d'Honneur (Knight of the Legion of Honor)

Gender Equality and inclusion - Catalyst Award

Anil Chaudhry

Country President & Managing Director at Schneider Electric , Greater India

Delhi

Summary

My journey with Schneider Electric began in 2010, when I joined the Global Sales team as a Senior VP. I was a part of the Leadership team, which was instrumental in achieving synergies across various domains within the Schneider Electric eco-system, with strong focus on growth in sales and efficient channel management.

In 2013, I was given the responsibility of leading the Schneider Electric business in India and in the past 7 years, the organization has seen strategic growth across verticals.

My philosophy of driving organizational growth is by leveraging exceptional talent, growing sales, and strategically moving the brand ahead with support from local innovations and home-grown IT expertise.

Within the company I am an ambassador of Digitization because innovations in digital are making a profound impact on improving the standard of living and quality of life globally, leading to a smart and sustainable living for more than 4 billion people who have access to the World Wide Web.

I had the honour of receiving a few prestigious awards which I deeply cherish. To name a few: France's highest civilian distinction - Chevalier de la Legion d'Honneur (Knight of the Legion of

Honour) by the President of the Republic of France, recognising my significant contributions towards Indo-French economic and business development. Horasis-KPMG award for Indian Business Leader of the Year for 'Business Transformation'.

I have the honour to sit on the Board of Governors at Thapar University of Engineering and Technology, my alma mater. Today, Schneider Electric is leading the Digital Transformation of Energy Management and Automation in Homes, Buildings, Data Centres, Infrastructure, and Industries. And all of this has been possible because we firmly believe that great people and partners make Schneider Electric a great company!

Experience

Schneider Electric
10 years 1 month

Country President and Managing Director, India March 2013 - Present (7 years 4 months)
India

At Schneider, we believe access to energy and digital is a basic human right. We empower all to make the most of their energy and resources, ensuring Life Is On everywhere, for everyone, at every moment.

We provide energy and automation digital solutions for efficiency and sustainability. We combine world-leading energy technologies, real-time automation, software and services into integrated solutions for Homes, Buildings, Data Centers, Infrastructure and Industries.

We are committed to unleash the infinite possibilities of an open, global, innovative community that is passionate about our Meaningful Purpose, Inclusive and Empowered values.

Senior Vice President, Global Sales June 2010 - March 2013 (2 years 10 months) India

As the Senior Vice- President, Global Sales Organization - Infrastructure BU and a member of Leadership Team based in Paris instrumental in Integration of AREVA D global business in Schneider Electric with focus on sales growth and channel management for achieving synergies.

AREVA T&D

EVP, Sales Force July 2008 - May 2010 (1 year 11 months)

Responsible for Global Sales Organisation in organized in nine zones. Business strategy to achieve growth and customer loyalty. Automation Business management, Re-organisation and setting up Engineering and Development Centers in Asia.

Alstom and Cegelec

Energy, Automation and Infrastructure sector May 1982 - June 2008 (26 years 2 months)

Held various positions at Alstom and Cegelec working for Energy,
Automation and Infrastructure sector during major part of his career.
Has done substantial amount of work, spanning over three decades, for

Organisation Transformation and Change Management, Access to Energy, Skill Development and promoting diversity & inclusion.

Education

Thapar Institute of Engineering & Technology

B.E., Electronics and Telecommunications · (1978 - 1982)